
 

 

 

 

March 22, 2022       VCL/SE/87/2021-22 

 

 

The General Manager,  

Listing Department  

BSE Limited 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,  

Dalal Street, Mumbai – 400 001  

 

 

The Manager,  

Listing Department  

National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
Exchange Plaza, Bandra-Kurla Complex  

Bandra (East), Mumbai 400 051  

 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Disclosure under Regulation 31 of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares & 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 – Reg. 

 

Please find the enclosed disclosure received from Mr. Ch. Krishna Murthy, promoter of the 

company, under Regulation 31 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial 

Acquisition of Shares & Takeover) Regulations 2011, with regard to release of pledge on the 

equity shares of the company.   

 

Thanking You. 

  

Yours Faithfully, 

 

For Vishnu Chemicals Limited 

 
Kishore Kathri 

Company Secretary & AGM - Legal 

 

 

Encl: a/a 

 

 



1

Kishore

From: Krishna Murthy Ch <kmurthy@vishnuchemicals.com>
Sent: 22 March 2022 14:05
To: Corp Relations; takeover@nse.co.in
Cc: Kishore Kathri
Subject: Disclosure under Reg. 31(2) of SAST_516072_VISHNU
Attachments: DisclosureunderReg31dt17032022.pdf

Dear Sir/ Madam, 
  
REF: BSE Scrip code - 516072, NSE Scrip symbol- VISHNU 
  
Pursuant to Regulation 31(2) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
& Takeover) Regulations 2011, please find attached disclosure of release of pledge on shares of Vishnu
Chemicals Limited.  
  
Thanking You. 
  
Regards, 
Ch. Krishna Murthy 
Promoter of Vishnu chemicals limited 
Contact No. 9966925200 



 

 

 

 

22
nd

 March, 2022 

 

 

The Secretary                                                National Stock Exchange of India Limited 

BSE Limited                                                  Exchange Plaza 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers                          Bandra Kurla Complex 

Dalal Street                                                    Bandra (E), Mumbai- 400 051. 

Mumbai- 400 001                                           Fax: 022-2659 8237/38, 2659 8347/48 

Fax: 022-22723121/2027/2041/2061/3719    Email : compliance@nse.co.in,  takeover@nse.co.in 

Email : corp.relations@bseindia.com   

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Disclosure under Regulation 31(2) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares & 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011  

 

REF: BSE Scrip code - 516072, NSE Scrip symbol- VISHNU 

 

 

Pursuant to Regulation 31(2) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial 

Acquisition of Shares & Takeover) Regulations 2011, please find enclosed herewith 

Disclosure of release of encumbrance on shares of Vishnu Chemicals Limited.  
 

Thanking You. 

  

 

Yours Faithfully, 

 
CH. KRISHNA MURTHY 

PROMOTER 

 

Encl: a/a 

 

CC to: 

 

The Company Secretary 

Vishnu Chemicals Limited 

Plot No. C-23, Road No. 8, Film nagar, 

Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad – 500033 

Telangana 

 

mailto:compliance@nse.co.in
mailto:takeover@nse.co.in
mailto:corp.relations@bseindia.com


ANNEXURE – 1 

 

Disclosure by the Promoter(s) to the stock exchanges and to the Target Company for encumbrance of shares / invocation of 

encumbrance/ release of encumbrance, in terms of Regulation 31(1) and 31(2) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 
 

Name of the Target Company(TC) VISHNU CHEMICALS LIMITED 

 
Names of the stock exchanges where the shares of the target 

company are listed 
BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited 

 
Date of reporting 22.03.2022 

 
Name of the promoter or PAC on whose shares encumbrance 

has been created/released/invoked 
Ch. Krishna Murthy 

 
Details of the creation/ release of encumbrance: 17.03.2022 
Name of 

the 

promoter 

(s) or 

PACs 

with 

him* 

Promoter 

holding in the 

target company 

(1) 

Promoter 

holding already 

encumbered (2) 

Details of events pertaining to encumbrance (3) Post event 

holding of 

encumbered 

shares {creation 

[(2)+(3)] / 

release [(2)-(3)] 

/ invocation 

[(1)-(3)]] 
Number % of 

total 

share 

capital 

Number % of 

total 

share 

capita

l 

Type of 

event 

(creation / 

release / 

invocatio

n) 

Date of 

creation/ 

release/ 

invocation 

of 

encumbran

ce 

Type of 

encumbran

ce 

(pledge/ 

lien/ 

non 

disposal 

undertaking

/ 

others) 

 

Reasons for 

encumbran

ce 

** 

Numbe

r 

 

 

 

 

 

 

% of 

share 

capita

l 

Name of 

the entity 

in 

whose 

favor 

shares 

encumbere

d 

*** 

Number % of 

total 

share 

capita

l 



Ch. 

Krishna 

Murthy 

621979

0 

52.07

% 

348054

0 

29.14 Release 17.03.202

2 

Pledge The funds 

are 

borrowed for 

the purpose 

of investing 

in to Vishnu 

Chemicals 

Limited as 

an unsecured 

loans 

24000

0 

2.00

% 

Motilal 

Oswal 

Finvest 

Limited, 

Motilal 

Oswal 

Tower, 

Rahimtulla

h Sayani 

Road, 

Prabhadevi, 

Opp Parel 

St Depot, 

Mumbai, 

400025 

324054

0 

27.13 

Ch. 

Manjula 

161404

8 

13.51

% 

21500 0.18

% 

Not 

applicabl

e 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 21500 0.18

% 

Ch. 

Siddarth

a 

112566

8 

9.42% 0 0% Not 

applicabl

e 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 0 0% 

 

Signature: 

 
Name: Ch. Krishna Murthy 

Designation: Promoter 

 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date: 22.03.2022 

*The names of all the promoters, their shareholding in the target company and their pledged shareholding as on the reporting date should appear in 

the table irrespective of whether they are reporting on the date of event or not. 

** For example, for the purpose of collateral for loans taken by the company, personal borrowing, third party pledge, etc. 

***This would include name of both the lender and the trustee who may hold shares directly or on behalf of the lender. 
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